Phone: 334-5011/Fax 334-2229
Box 46

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners DATE: January 24, 2005

FROM: City Attorney
_ CONSENT

SUBJECT: Charles Chiodo v. Rob Koehler and City of Gainesville; United States District
Court Case No. 1:04cv377-MMP/AK

Recommendation: The City Commission 1) approve the terms of
the settlement; and 2) authorize the City Attorney to settle the
claims of Charles Chiodo on behalf of the City.

In October 2004, Charles Chiodo filed a lawsuit against Rob Koehler, individually, and
the City of Gainesville alleging a violation of his civil rights. Rob Koehler is a police officer
with the City. On May 11, 2004, Sergeant Koehler arrested Mr. Chiodo for exposing minors to a
sign Sergeant Koehler believed was obscene. At the time, Mr. Chiodo was participating in a
demonstration and carried a sign critical of President Bush.

A negotiated settlement has been reached that would resolve all claims against the City
and Sergeant Koehler, pending approval by the City Commission. The City has already adopted
a new policy regarding arrests for alleged obscenity that is now a part of the police department
manual. A copy of the policy is attached. As a part of the settlement, the City has agreed to pay
Mr. Chiodo $12,000 as well as his attorney’s fees and costs in the amount of $4,600. Mr.
Chiodo will dismiss with prejudice the case against the City and Sergeant Koehler. It is the
recommendation of the Risk Management department, Sergeant Koehler’s attorney and the City
Attorney’s Office that the case be settled as outlined above.

Prepared by:
Elizabeth A. Waratuke,
-

77

Submitted by:

City Attorney
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